Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 1:51 PM

To: 'PBSP’; Vic (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SCL7873C AND SKK6042B ON 26/01/2018 *** LKK

REF - CC3/AIG18001764/es3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Caroline,
We refer to your email dated 01/03/2018

Please be informed that our Principal had repudiated the claim due to our insured breach of policy terms and
conditions.

Therefore, we will close the matter at our end.

Kindly redirect your client’s claim to the owner of SKK 6042B.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:43 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SCL7873C AND SKK6042B ON 26/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001764/es3

Dear Asher,

Please let us have your reply on liability.



Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: PBSP

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2018 10:50:00 AM

To: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; Mei Kwan (LKK Auto); Asher Sng (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SCL7873C AND SKK6042B ON 26/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001764/es3

Dear Asher,

Please advise for liability.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: PBSP

Sent: Wednesday, 21 February 2018 10:16:09 AM

To: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; Mei Kwan (LKK Auto); Asher Sng (LKK Auto)

Subject: Fw: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SCL7873C AND SKK6042B ON 26/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001764/es3

Dear All

Our customer does not have any in-car camera. Please see attached accident scene photographs.

Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint



303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 10:31 AM
To: PBSP

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); BBEE ©; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT- SCL7873C AND SKK6042B ON 26/01/2018 *** LKK REF -
CC3/AIG18001764/es3

Dear Caroline,
Happy Chinese new year.
We refer to the above matter.

Please provide us evidence, i.e. CCTV footage / accident scene photo if any.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |



